
RADANT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
255 HUDSON ROAD STOW, MASSACHUSETTS 01775

Tel.: (508) 562—3866
Facsimile Number: (508) 562—6277

July 14, 1995

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service

. P. 0. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251—5320

ATTN: License Renewal Department

Dear FCC Representative:

Radant Technologies, Inc. wishes to hereby submit its
application for renewal of its station license (call sign KA2XYK)
and the $45.00 renewal fee is enclosed.

Any questions relative to this matter should be directed to
Mr. Daniel Fanger at (508) 562—3866. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Sincere}y,  

Daniel Fanger

Enclosure

#0477—95—G

 


